
 

 
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA 

PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION 
P.O. BOX 3265, HARRISBURG, PA 17105-3265 

 
 

BUREAU OF 
INVESTIGATION 

& 
ENFORCEMENT  

       
June 1, 2020 

 

Via Electronic Filing 

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

Commonwealth Keystone Building 

400 North Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

 

Re: Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, Bureau of Investigation & 

Enforcement v. Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. a/k/a Energy Transfer Partners 

Docket No. C-2018-3006534 

I&E Letter – Not Filing Comments 

 

Dear Secretary Chiavetta: 

 

 Ordering Paragraph 18 of the Second Tentative Opinion and Order entered on May 

21, 2020 in the above-referenced matter provides the opportunity for active and interested 

parties to file comments within ten (10) days from the date of Entry of the Second Tentative 

Opinion and Order.  Please be advised that the Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement will 

not be filing comments to the May 21, 2020 Opinion and Order. 

 

Copies have been served on the parties of record in accordance with the Certificate of 

Service. 

 

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

        
 

       Stephanie M. Wimer 

       Senior Prosecutor 

       PA Attorney ID No. 207522 

      

 

cc:  Honorable Elizabeth H. Barnes 

 Michael L. Swindler, Deputy Chief Prosecutor 

As per Certificate of Service 



 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission, 

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement, 

 Complainant,  

 

 v. 

 

Sunoco Pipeline, L.P. a/k/a 

Energy Transfer Partners,  

 Respondent 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

: 

 

 

 

 

Docket No. C-2018-3006534 

 

 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the foregoing document 

upon the parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 

(relating to service by a party). 

 

Notification by First Class Mail and Electronic Mail: 

 

 

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esquire 

Kevin J. McKeon, Esquire 

Whitney E. Snyder, Esquire 

Hawke, McKeon & Sniscak LLP 

100 North Tenth Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17101 

kjmckeon@hmslegal.com 

tjsniscak@hmslegal.com 

wesnyder@hmslegal.com 

Counsel for Sunoco Pipeline, L.P 

a/k/a Energy Transfer Partners 

 

 

 

Michael S. Bomstein, Esquire 

Pinnola & Bomstein 

Suite 2126 Land Title Building 

100 South Broad Street 

Philadelphia, PA 19110 

mbomstein@gmail.com 

Counsel for Flynn Intervenors

David J. Brooman, Esquire 

Richard C. Sokorai, Esquire 

Mark R. Fischer, Jr., Esquire 

High Swartz LLP 

40 East Airy Street 

Norristown, PA 19404 

dbrooman@highswartz.com 

rsokorai@highswartz.com 

mfischer@highswartz.com  

Counsel for Upper Uwchlan Township & 

West Goshen Township 

 

 

 

Thomas Casey 

1113 Windsor Drive 

West Chester, PA 19380 

tcaseylegal@gmail.com 

Pro se Intervenor
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Vincent M. Pompo, Esq. 

Alex Baumler, Esq. 

Lamb McErlane, PC 

24 East Market Street, Box 565 

West Chester, PA 19381-0565 

vpompo@lambmcerlane.com 

abaumler@lambmcerlane.com 

Counsel for West Whiteland Township 

 

 

 

Josh Maxwell 

219 William Street 

Downingtown, PA 19335 

jmaxwell@downingtown.org 

Pro se Intervenor 

Michael P. Pierce, Esq. 

Pierce & Hughes 

17 Veterans Square 

P.O. Box 604 

Media, PA 19063 

mppierce@pierceandhughes.com    

Counsel for Edgmont Township

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

_______

_________________ 

________________________  

Stephanie M. Wimer  

Senior Prosecutor  

PA Attorney ID No. 207522  

 

Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 

Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement 

Commonwealth Keystone Building  

400 North Street 

Harrisburg, PA 17120 

(717) 772-8839 

stwimer@pa.gov 

 

Dated: June 1, 2020 
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